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Hi Laura,

Milena gave us the okay on the alternatives so you may go ahead and draft that section.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Thu, May 27, 2021 at 1:12 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
wrote:

Okay, we'll try to review this with Milena next week.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Thu, May 27, 2021 at 9:10 AM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Yes I did and uploaded a revised document with responses. 

 

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 12:08 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
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Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox

 

Hi Laura,

 

Were you able to respond to the questions in the alternatives
document?  We were waiting on that before reviewing the alternatives
with Milena.

 

 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Wed, May 26, 2021 at 12:20 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Hi Bradley,
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What is the status of approval of the alternatives? 

 

Thank you

 

From: Laura Rodriguez 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 2:59 PM
To: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Subject: Sunset + Wilcox

 

Hi Bradley,

 

Hope you had a nice weekend. I have uploaded summaries of the proposed
alternatives for your review.

 

Thank you

 

Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal
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Statement of Confidentiality.  The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential
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transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If
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phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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